The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Description Lot # / Exp Date	NDC	UPC
Description   Lot # / Exp Date   19MC-014 02/28/21; 19MC-068 07/31/21; 19MC-044 04/30/21; 19MC-044 04/30/21; 19MC-042 04/30/21; 19MC-043 04/30/21; 19MC-048 05/31/21; 19MC-015 02/28/21; 19MC-049 05/31/21; 19MC-013 02/28/21; 19MC-012 02/28/21; 19MC-010 02/28/21; 19MC-001 02/28/21; 19MC-001 02/28/21; 19MC-000 02/28/21; 19MC-000 02/28/21; 19MC-007 02/28/21; 19MC-002 04/30/21; 19MC-066 07/31/21; 19MC-065 07/31/21; 19MC-066 07/31/21; 19MC-065 07/31/21; 19MC-064 07/31/21; 19MC-063 07/31/21; 19MC-064 07/31/21; 19MC-065 06/30/21; 19MC-050 06/30/21; 19MC-050 06/30/21; 19MC-050 06/30/21; 19MC-050 06/30/21; 19MC-050 06/30/21; 19MC-050 06/30/21; 19MC-051 05/31/21; 19MC-050 06/30/21; 19MC-051 05/31/21; 19MC-050 06/30/21; 19MC-051 05/31/21; 19MC-050 06/30/21; 19MC-051 05/31/20; 18MC-073 10/31/20; 18MC-074 10/31/20; 18MC-073 10/31/20; 18MC-072 10/31/20; 18MC-071 10/31/20; 18MC-070 10/31/20; 18MC-077 11/30/20; 18MC-065 10/31/20; 18MC-077 11/30/20; 18MC-065 10/31/20; 18MC-066 10/31/20; 18MC-056 09/30/20; 18MC-056 11/30/20; 18MC-097 11/30/20; 18MC-098 11/30/20; 18MC-095 11/30/20; 18MC-082 11/30/20; 18MC-075 11/30/20; 18MC-082 11/30/20; 18MC-076 11/30/20; 18MC-088 11/30/20; 18MC-078 11/30/20; 18MC-078 11/30/20; 18MC-078 11/30/20; 18MC-078 11/30/20; 18MC-079 11/30/20; 18MC-078 11/30/20; 18MC-079 11/30/2		34580208801

Description	Lot # / Exp Date	NDC	UPC
	12/31/20; 20MC-042 04/30/22; 19MC-067		
	07/31/21; 20MC-050 05/31/22; 20MC-049		
	05/31/22; 20MC-048 05/31/22; 20MC-047		
	05/31/22; 20MC-046 05/31/22; 20MC-045		
	05/31/22; 20MC-052 05/31/22; 20MC-043		
	04/30/22; 20MC-053 05/31/22; 20MC-041		
	04/30/22; 20MC-040 04/30/22; 20MC-039		
	04/30/22; 20MC-038 04/30/22; 20MC-037		
	04/30/22; 20MC-036 04/30/22; 20MC-035		
	04/30/22; 20MC-044 04/30/22; 20MC-067		
	05/31/22; 20MC-083 06/30/22; 20MC-081		
	06/30/22; 20MC-080 06/30/22; 20MC-079		
	06/30/22; 20MC-078 06/30/22; 20MC-072		
	03/31/22; 20MC-070 06/30/22; 20MC-051		
	05/31/22; 20MC-068 05/31/22; 20MC-030		
	04/30/22; 20MC-066 05/31/22; 20MC-065		
	05/31/22; 20MC-064 05/31/22; 20MC-063		
	05/31/22; 20MC-062 05/31/22; 20MC-061		
	05/31/22; 20MC-054 05/31/22; 20MC-069		
	06/30/22; 19MC-091 08/31/21; 19MC-101		
	09/30/21; 19MC-099 08/31/21; 19MC-098		
	08/31/21; 19MC-097 08/31/21; 19MC-096		
	08/31/21; 19MC-095 08/31/21; 19MC-094		
	08/31/21; 20MC-034 04/30/22; 19MC-092		
	08/31/21; 19MC-104 09/30/21; 19MC-090		
	08/31/21; 19MC-088 08/31/21; 19MC-087		
	08/31/21; 19MC-085 07/31/21; 19MC-084		
	07/31/21; 19MC-083 07/31/21; 19MC-070		
	07/31/21; 19MC-093 08/31/21; 20MC-015		
	03/31/22; 20MC-084 06/30/22; 20MC-029		
	04/30/22; 20MC-024 04/30/22; 20MC-023		
	04/30/22; 20MC-022 04/30/22; 20MC-021		
	03/31/22; 20MC-020 03/31/22; 19MC-102		
	09/30/21; 20MC-016 03/31/22; 19MC-103		
	09/30/21; 20MC-014 03/31/22; 19MC-113		
	09/30/21; 19MC-112 09/30/21; 19MC-110		
	09/30/21; 19MC-109 09/30/21; 19MC-108		
	09/30/21; 19MC-107 09/30/21; 20MC-032		
	04/30/22; 20MC-017 03/31/22		

Perrigo is recalling the above item/lots due to complaints indicating that some units may not dispense due to clogging. This recall is to the retail level. Affected product started shipping February 26, 2020.